From: LK.Bservices

To: Forward Planning
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Local Area Plan Preparation - Adare and Patrickswell
Date: 06 March 2023 11:58:00

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached
content.

Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact
your IT Department

LDBSGA_CORR-64118/23

Senior Executive Planner

With reference to the above, | can confirm that there are no changes planned with regards to
the Garda Stations in Adare or Patrickswell, nor has this office received any additional
information which may be of assistance with these local area plans.

Kind regards,
Rebecca

Rebecca Ryan | Executive Officer | General Admin, Business Services, Estuary House, Henry Street, Limerick,
Ireland | Tel: +353 (0) 61 433513 | http://www.garda.ie/

& Le do thoil, cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontdil an riomhphost seo. Please consider the environment
before printing this e-mail.

On behalf of:

Trudy Davenport | Assistant Principal Officer

Limerick Division, Henry Street Garda Station, Estuary House, Business Services
Functional Area, V94 C6Y3
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Faisnéis i seo don té sin n6 don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus d6 siad
amhain, agus d'théadfadh abhar runda agus/ n6 abhar faoi phribhléid a bheith iniata.
Toirmisctear aon athbhreithnit, atarchur n6 leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon
usaid eile a bhaint aisti né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine no6 ag
eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Mas tri bhotun a fuair t € seo, cuir scéala chuig an
seoltdir le do thoil agus scrios an t-abhar d'aon riomhaire. Is € polasai An Gharda Siochdna
seoladh &bhair choluil a dhicheadu, agus més doigh leat gur dbhar coluil ata sa
teachtaireacht seo ba cheart duit dul i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus le
postmaster@garda.ie laithreach. The information transmitted is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. It is the policy of An Garda Siochana to disallow the sending of
offensive material and should you consider that the material contained in this message is
offensive you should contact both the sender and postmaster@garda.ie immediately.
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